

Fw: LTEP Supply and Demand Products

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 23:01:49 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-21- LTEP Briefing - Demand and Supply v2.1.pptx (192.88 kB); IESO's Preliminary Base Case Assumptions - ENERGY Comments.docx (208.48 kB)

I did send this previously. There is likely also another deck on process coming in morning.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:50 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Supply and Demand Products

Hi Andrew,

While the LTEP theme briefing for today was cancelled, we wanted to share with you the supply and demand deck that was prepared for that meeting. Also attached here are the IESO's modelling assumptions for LTEP. We have some comments and questions on their assumptions which are embedded in the document.

Let us know if you have any questions. We can discuss further when the briefing takes place as well.

Keley